
--.,.------~ --~~-~~~~ ------­

Violation of UNSU statues 
Bibi Sherifa Khan to: Emad Hassanin 09/06/2011 11 :07 AM 
C . Thomas Ginivan, Sarah M'bodji, Simone Wilson, Maria Martinho, 

c. Fred Doulton, Sarahi Lim Baro, Walter Roncada 

History: ~ This message has been forwarded. 

Dear Mr Hassanin, 

An official complaint has been filed against the leadership ticket headed by yourself. 

I have been informed that Mr. Thomas Ginivan, current 1 st Vice-President of the United Nations Staff 
Union and candidate to the same post in your ticket, sent the attached electronic mail on 02 June 2011 to 
the staff-at-Iarge. 

The complaint states that Mr. Ginivan used a computer located at the UNSU office to send the e-mail 
communication in question, which was then further distributed lJtilizing the list of e-mail addresses of staff 
memberscoinpiled by the UNSU office. 

Article 6.15.1 of the Regulations of the United Nations Staff Union states that, "No Union facilities shall be 
used for any campaign purposes throughout the entirety of the election process", 

This action constitutes a clear violation of Article 6.15.1 of the UNSU Statutes and Regulations. 

In view of the above, I request that you provide clarification immediately in order to avoid being 

disqualified from the race. 
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Chairperson 
Polling Officers, 43rd StaffCouncil 
United Nations Staff Union 
Rm. DC2-1345D 
Tel: 1212963-8485 
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